Willapa Community Network Minutes September 5, 2018

Attendees: Donna Royle and Bob Powell, O3A & I&A, Carole Halsan and Marlynn Jenkins of WHH, Sharon Smith, Greta Smith, DSHS/DD, Julie Garner, Marsha Stigall, DSHS, Jason Hoseney, CCAP, Michelle Layman, WHCC, Becky Fischer and Bree Shinkle, PCYA, Kim Hummer, ResCare Youth Services, Rosanne McPhail, PC+PCSO, Elizabeth Limbocker, WBH, Kari Goudge, GRBHO, Rene' Hilderbrand, CPAA, Chelcie Bailey, GH College, Christina Thompson, CCAP, Judd Comer, PC Jail Liaison, Kelli Buchanan, PCDH, Dustin Rutzer, CCAP

I Call to Order: 11:05

- **II Presentation:** John Kistner from the DSHS Aging and Long-Term Support Administration-Foundational Community Supports (FCS) gave a PowerPoint presentation on Supportive Housing Services for eligible individuals.
- **III** Review of the minutes of the prior meeting: Sharon Smith made a motion to approve the August minutes. It was 2nd by Bob Powell. Motion carried.

IV Roundtable:

- a Michelle Layman, WHCC & My Willapa: The Chamber is hosting on November 10th County Christmas Craft Fair at the Community Center 10am to 4pm. We are accepting vendors with a few spots available. My Willapa is working on some projects Willapa Trails and local camping.
- b Judd Comer, PCDH: New Jail Liaison through the Pacific County Health Department.
- c Christina Thompson, CCAP-South County Community Court Coordinator: We will be starting Community Court on September 26th and have a mock court on the 19th.
- d Rosanne McPhail, PCSO: Stepping Up Initiative Coordinator in Pacific County and oversee the Justice Mental Health Program Grant.
- e Marsha Stigall, DSHS: We are busy getting our first parents back into college and getting folks to work. We are hoping to be chosen for a pilot program to help keep people enrolled after they start working. This would help support them to catch up during the first few months after they start a job.
- f Kim Hummel, ResCare Youth Services: This is the new program through WorkSource. We just started a new program at the Raymond Library with Gravity. We will be at the Raymond Library from 10am to 2pm on Mondays. The Library just received a career Connected Learning Grant.
- g Elizabeth Limbocker, WBH: Clinical Officer with Willapa Behavorial Health. We are having an opioid summit September 12th and 13th.
- h Becky Fischer, PCYA: Our AmeriCorps team is getting started. We should have 16 this year throughout Pacific County. On October 5th my previous AmeriCorps member is working with the schools and Grays Harbor College on a Carrier 911 event for high schoolers who would like to pursue a carrier in a healthcare field to learn how to suture, do injections, see what mental health and administrative health looks like. We are looking for volunteers to help. November 28th we have a trauma stewardship training with a great speaker and it is free to everyone. Flyers will be going out soon.
- i Bree Shinkle, PCYA:
- j Rene' Hilderbrand, CPAA: We have selected a total of 50 partners, including the 7 tribes of which nine are from Pacific County, into the Medicaid Transformation Project.

We are looking at have a welcoming reception and onboarding all the partners. We will be sending out another RFP in the next 30 days to officiate the forums or committee meetings. We are still recruiting for the community advisory committee and need members who have been on Medicaid or are on Medicaid now or have family members that have or are now on Medicaid or community health workers. The meetings are held once a month from noon to 2pm and we pay their mileage, a stipend and provide lunch. We also need a youth members ages between 18 to 25 years old. They can email me.

- k Dustin Rutzer, CCAP: New Housing Case Manager for CCAP her in South Bend.
- I Jason Hoseney, CCAP: Director of Housing and Community Services. Supportive Housing has been up and running in Grays Harbor of about 2 months and we have 98 clients in this program. We hope to catchup soon in Pacific County through our South Bend Office and in Long Beach.
- m Chelcie Bailey, GHC: Community Education Manager at Grays Harbor College. Our department offers the personal enrichment noncredit classes in both Grays Harbor and Pacific Counties. My office has been moved down to the Columbia Education Center in Ilwaco so we can strengthen our presence in Pacific County. We recently established an advisory committee in North and South Pacific County to get feedback on course offerings and instructors. I am still looking for a few members from North Pacific County. We meet 4 times a year for about 1 hour. I am working with a couple of committees in Raymond and South Bend to offer an aging workshop in October at the Raymond Campus. We need agency or presenter who is willing to speak for an hour or two about caregiving options, things to expect after 60, or other topics related to aging. Please contact me.
- n Sharon Smith, VVHC: We have flu clinics coming up soon. We will be looking for a provider for the Raymond and PeEll clinics. Linda Gillis will be leaving us.
- o Kari Goudge, GRBHO: All the providers that have agree to take on Tele Psychiatry has done so and seems to be going well. We continue to have conversations with the community to see where we can fill the gaps in Medicaid Behavorial Services. Please send anyone our way. We have the ability to help fund those services.
- p Bob Powell, O3A: We have funds left for the relatives as parents program to help with clothing, school supplies for the kids going back to school.
- q Donna Royle, O3A: I specialize in the Medicare Benefits Counseling with SHIBA. Open enrollment will start October 15th through December 7th.
- r Kelli Buchanan, PC Admin & HD: I just took on an additional job 8 hours a week as the family support navigator. This is a new program to help any family with disabilities to connect with resources. I hope to start meeting with clients next month.
- s Julie Gardner, DSHS: I am the front door for the support housing program in North County through ALTSA:
- t Greta Smith, DSHS-DD: I have programs for in home care, employment, community guide and respite care.
- u Carole Halsan, WHH: We have a Cardiac Rehab program starting here soon. I hired an RN from Grays Harbor Hospital. Gail Genzel developed the program at Grays Harbor and now will develop our program for Willapa.

V Presentation for October: Cheryl Haywood from Timberland Regional Library

VI New Business: none

VII Next Meeting October 3, 2018

VIII Adjournment: 12:20